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From: Jackie E. Whitten (JEW1)

To: AR1:WN4:WC1:GPY

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 1992 4:12 pm

Subject: PROJECT CHARIOT ISSUE -Reply

Greg/
1 talked with Ernie Ray today and learned that he is not actively
involved with the events surrounding the Project Chariot Site. All

such activities are handled out of the Directors Office by a Mr.
Eugene Roszeboom.

Please refer to the attached conversation record for telephone

i number. Note that I did mention to Mr. Ray that these materials
could still be covered under the 05-01399-08 license, he did not
respond.
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